

To: Mike Miller
E-Mail: mlmiller@sterksolutions.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: November 27, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0099-EX-CN-2017

Message:

Please verify the laser station management by including this statement in the experiment description:

1) "The laser ground station is managed by the Bob Crabbs at the University of Central Florida. The laser is owned by University of Florida and its wavelength is 1064 nm. It is pulsed at 50 Hz with 2.5 ns pulse width."

2) Fix the text concerning "the Bob Crabbs" in the process.

3) The IARU coordination letter shows a June 2017 launch date, and so no longer be valid. Please provide confirmation from the IARU that the coordination remains valid.

Thanks,

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 27, 2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 39814